

VIII.

Discussion and Possible Action:



Joe Throneberry Chairperson 700 W. Beale Street Mailing: P O Box 7000 Kingman, AZ 86402 Phone: (928) 753-0728 Fax: (928) 753-0776 Email: www.mohavecounty.us

Approval of revised On the Job Training Policy.



NOTICE OF PUBLIC MEETING OF THE EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE OF THE MOHAVE/LA PAZ WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT BOARD

Thursday, April 8, 2021, at 10:00 AM

Mohave County Administration Building 700 W. Beale St., Kingman, AZ Board of Supervisors Auditorium

Members of the Mohave/La Paz Local Workforce Development Board Executive Committee Will attend in-person at the County Auditorium or with Live Feed through the County Site.

Phone Number - (888) 468-1195 Participant PIN - 361348 **County Link:** https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=lXvJ1Dp-MVw

I. Call to Order/Roll Call/Introduction Approval of January 7, 2021 Meeting Minutes II. III. Discussion and Possible Action: Review of Mohave/La Paz Workforce Development Board (Mohave/La Paz WDB) Attendance, New Appointments/ Resignations: Dr. Kirk Lacy from MCC, appointed as a replacement for Dr. Stacy Klippenstein; New Appointment; John Bennett. Reappointments: Lisa Brownfield (f/k/a Lisa Black), Skip Becker, Tami Ursenbach and Gary Kellogg IV. Discussion and Possible Action: Approval of change in WDB meeting date and time Review and accept Performance Reports for Adult, V. Discussion and Possible Action: Dislocated Worker, Youth, Business Services, and One Stop Operator Approval of requested addition to the ETPL: VI. Discussion and Possible Action: Public Safety Dispatcher Training from Mohave Community College and Creative Care CNA training VII. Discussion and Possible Action: Ratification of the revised Program Year 2021 MSG goals

IX.	Discussion and Possible Action	Transfer from Dislocated Worker Program to Adult Program \$83,699.00 from 2019 PY funds and \$20,000 from 2019 FY funds
X.	Discussion and Possible Action	Mohave/La Paz Workforce Development Board and Executive Committee Calendar, June 2021 through June 2022. Possible increase in frequency of WDB and Committee meetings.
XI.	Discussion and Possible Action	Draft Mohave/ La Paz WDB Agenda for April 22, 2021
XII.	Discussion and Possible Action	Approval of revised Conflict of Interest Agreement between Mohave/La Paz Workforce Development Board and Mohave County.
XIII.	Discussion and Possible Action	Committee appointments/reappointments
XIV.	Discussion and Possible Action	New Committees
XV.	Discussion and Possible Action	Workforce Development Board Recertification Compliance
XVI.	Discussion and Possible Action	Approval of the revised Chief Local Elected Officials (CLEO) Agreement between the Chief Local Elected Officials for Mohave County and La Paz County and the Mohave/La Paz Workforce Development Board
XVII.	Discussion	Workforce Development Area Plan Review: Section 8 and Goals
XVIII.	Discussion	Potential development of an ARIZONA@WORK promotional video and addition of WDB photographs and biographies on webpage.
XIX.	Reports: A. Chairman's Report B. Director's Report	
XX.	Announcements	
XXI.	Call to the Public	
XXII.	Adjournment	